REGULAR MEETING NO. 7 AGENDA

John C. Whitney - Supervisor
Michael H. Madigan - Councilman
Jennifer L. Baney ~ Councilwoman
Peter Marston, Jr. — Councilman

Grand Island Town Hall

Thomas A, Digati - Councilman
Patricia A. Frentzel - Town Clerk
Peter C. Godfrey - Town Attorney

TOWN BOARD OF THE TOWN OF GRAND ISLAND

2255 Baseline Rd. — Grand Island, New York 14072

Page 1
Date: April 20, 2020
Time: 8:00 P.M.

HEARING IMPAIRED LISTENING
DEVICES AVAILABLE ON REQUEST

In the event of a fire or other emergency, please follow the exit signs that are provided in this room and throughout Town Hall.

TITLE:

DISPOSITION:

I
11
v

\

Vil

vill

IX

Xl

ROLL CALL: Town Clerk

INVOCATION:

PLEDGE: Councilwoman Jennifer L. Baney

MINUTES: _

1. Approve Minutes of Workshop Meeting #14, April 1, 2020

2. Approve Minutes of Workshop Meeting #15, April 6, 2020

3. Approve Minutes of Regular Meeting #6, April 6, 2020

CONSENT AGENDA:

1. Golden Age Center — Facility Usage — March 2020

2. Building Permits Issued — March 2020

COMMUNICATIONS —~-TOWN BOARD:

SUPERVISOR JOHN C. WHITNEY:

1. Resolution to Provide Direct COVID-19 Related Federal Aid to All
Municipalities

COMMUNICATIONS — OTHER TOWN OFFICIALS:

HIGHWAY SUPERINTENDENT — RICHARD W. CRAWFORD:

1. Request Permission to Accept Items — Fantasy Island

DEPARTMENT OF ENGINEERING & WATER RESOURCES — ROBERT H.

WESTFALL:

1. Award Bids — Topsoil & Concrete

PARKS MIAINTENANCE CREW CHIEF - THOMAS DWORAK:
1. Seasonal Hires
REPORT OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE:
UNFINISHED BUSINESS:
THE FOLLOWING PUBLIC HEARINGS HAVE BEEN POSTPONED UNTIL
FURTHER NOTICE:
1. Local Law Intro #1 of 2020 — Rezoning SBL #23.00-3-15,
2570 Grand Island Boulevard — NBD to CR
A. Correspondence — Planning Board
2. Local Law Intro #2 of 2020 — Rezoning SBL #36.00-1-15, Grand
Island Boulevard — NBD to CR
A. Correspondence — Planning Board
3. Local Law Intro #3 of 2020 — Rezoning SBL #23.00-3-6.11,
410 Lang Boulevard — M-1 to CR
A. Correspondence — Planning Board




REGULAR MEETING NO. 7 AGENDA

John C. Whitney - Supervisor
Michael H. Madigan - Councilman
Jennifer L. Baney — Councilwoman
Peter Marston, Jr. — Councilman

Grand Island Town Hall
2255 Baseline Rd. — Grand Island, New York 14072

Thomas A. Digati - Councilman
Patricia A. Frentzel - Town Clerk
Peter C. Godfrey - Town Attorney

TOWN BOARD OF THE TOWN OF GRAND ISLAND

Page 2
Date: April 20, 2020
Time: 8:00 P.M.

HEARING IMPAIRED LISTENING
DEVICES AVAILABLE ON REQUEST

In the event of a fire or other emergency, please follow the exit signs that are provided in this room and throughout Town Hall.

TITLE:

DISPOSITION:

Xl
X

4. Local Law Intro #5 of 2020 — Historic Preservation Advisory Board —
Creation of up to Two Alternate Positions

5. Local Law Intro #6 of 2020 - A Local Law Amending Chapter 407 of The
Town Code of The Town of Grand Island to Modify Incentive Zoning
Provisions
A. Correspondence — Planning Board
B. Resolution Issuing Negative Declaration & Negative Declaratlon with

Parts 2 & 3 of the EAF

C. Resolution Adopting Local Law Intro No. 6 of 2020

6. Local Law Intro #7 of 2020 —~ Rezoning SBL #51.00-1-1.1, Love Road — CR
to M1
A. Correspondence — Planning Board

7. Local Law Intro #8 of 2020 — Rezoning SBL #51.10-1-42, Glen Avon — R-1B
to M1
A. Correspondence — Planning Board

8. Local Law Intro #9 of 2020 — Rezoning SBL #64.15-1-23,
1437 Ferry Road —~ B2 to R-1E
A. Correspondence — Planning Board

9. Local Law Intro #11 of 2019 — Rezoning SBL #36.00-2-8.1, Alvin Road —
B-1/R-1A to B-1

10. Local Law Intro #12 of 2019 — Rezoning SBL#36.00-2-7,
2356 Whitehaven Road — R-1A/B-1 to R-1A

11. Special Use Permit Application — BayWa R.E. Development, 2356
Whitehaven Road — Solar Project ~ Set Public Hearing and Refer to the
Planning Board

FROM THE BOARD:

MEMORIAL ADJOURNMENT:
Rev. Robert Eldred Frank Bayger
Angel Thompson Luigi D’Orazio

William Bleich Marilyn Fleckenstein




Town of Grand Island - Workshop Meeting #14

A Workshop* meeting of the Town Board of Grand Island, New York was held at the
Town Hall, 2255 Baseline Road, Grand Island, NY at 2:00p.m. on the 1% of April, 2020.

Present: John C. Whitney
Michael H. Madigan
Jennifer L. Baney
Peter Marston, Jr.
Thomas A. Digati
Patricia A. Frentzel

Robert Westfall
Lynn Dingey
Pam Barton
Keith Krug
Katherine Eckam
Zachory Jacobs

Also Present:

Supervisor
Councilman
Councilwoman
Councilman
Councilman
Town Clerk

Town Engineer
Civil Engineer
Town Accountant
Wendel

Wendel

Wendel

*The Workshop was conducted via ZOOM and streamed live on the Town’s website —

www.grandislandny.us

Supervisor John C. Whitney called the meeting to order at 2:00p.m.

LED Street Light Conversion & Energy Savings Project

General Discussion:
Status of Project
Basis of Design
New Lighting Districts
Economic Summary & Cost
Savings Analysis
Next Steps:
Finalize Design
Finalize Sub Contractor Pricing

Energy Performance Contract Documents

Town Board Resolutions
Street Lighting Assets Acquisition
Construction

ADJOURN:

A motion was made by Councilman Digati, seconded by Councilman Madigan to adjourn

at 3:25p.m.
APPROVED Ayes 5
Noes O

Respectfully submitted,

Patricia Anderson Frentzel
Town Clerk

Madigan, Baney, Marston, Digati, Whitney

Wednesday. April 1. 2020



Town of Grand Island - Workshop Meeting #1

A workshop* meeting of the Town Board of Grand Island, New York was held at the
Town Hall, 2255 Baseline Road, Grand Island, NY at 6:30p.m. on the 6% of April, 2020.

Present: John C. Whitney Supervisor
Michael H. Madigan Councilman
Jennifer L. Baney Councilwoman
Peter Marston, Jr. Councilman
Thomas A. Digati Councilman
Patricia A. Frentzel “Town Clerk
Peter Godfrey Town Attorney
Also Present: Robert Westfall Town Engineer
Judy Tafelski Town Assessor
Joseph Menter Recreation Supervisor
Jennifer Menter Golden Age Center Supervisor

*The Workshop was conducted via ZOOM and streamed live on the Town’s website -
www.grandislandny.us

Supervisor John C. Whitney called the meeting to order at 6:33p.m.

NEW ITEMS:
Town Hall Renovation — Town Elevator
A motion was made by Councilman Madigan, seconded by Councilman Digati to
authorize the Supervisor to sign the agreement with TRM Architects for the
modifications to the construction design.
APPROVED Ayes 5 Madigan, Baney, Marston, Digati, Whitney

Noes O :

LED Street Light Conversion & Energy Savings Project:
Cedar Ridge Lighting District
A motion was made by Councilman Madigan, seconded by Councilman Digati to
authorize Wendel to expand of scope of work to include the Cedar Ridge Lighting
District.
APPROVED Ayes 5 Madigan, Baney, Marston, Digati, Whitney

Noes O '

Grandyle Village Duplex Area — Possible Creation of Lighting District
A motion was made by Councilman Madigan, seconded by Councilman Marston to
exclude additional Town streetlights in the Grandyle Village Duplex area in the scope of
work from Wendel.
APPROVED Ayes 5 Madigan, Baney, Marston, Digati, Whitney

Noes O

Monday. April 6. 2020 - 1




Town of Grand Island - Workshop Meeting #15

Smart Streets Technology — Lighting Control

A motion was made by Councilman Madigan, seconded by Councilwoman Baney to
exclude the Smart Streets Technology in the design scope of work from Wendel.
MOTION WITHDRAWN

A motion was made by Councilman Madigan, seconded by Councilman Marston to
request the scope of work from Wendel to be prepared with and without the Smart
Streets Technology — Lighting Control
APPROVED Ayes 5 Madigan, Baney, Marston, Digati, Whitney

Noes O

Financing Collaboration
A motion was made by Councilwoman Baney, seconded by Councilman Madigan to
authorize the Town Accountant to collaborate with Wendel as it relates to financing for
the LED Street Light Conversion & Energy Saving Project.
APPROVED Ayes 5 Madigan, Baney, Marston, Digati, Whitney

Noes O

Barclay Damon LLP — Conflict Waiver Letter
A motion was made by Councilman Digati, seconded by Councilman Marston to
authorize the Supervisor to sign the Conflict Waive Letter from Barclay Damon LLP.
APPROVED Ayes 5 Madigan, Baney, Marston, Digati, Whitney

Noes O

COVID -19 Issues and Update

General Discussion:

Social distancing at school basketball courts, pickleball and tennis courts — The Town
stresses that even the pickleball and tennis courts are open, residents are asked to
maintain social distancing and to refrain from playing contact sports such as basketball
and hockey; stay separated, wash your hands, wipe down surfaces to prevent spreading
the virus.

EXECUTIVE SESSION:

A motion was made by Councilwoman Baney, seconded by Councilman Digati to enter
into Executive Session at 7:24p.m. for the purpose of discussing matters leading to the
appointment, employment, promotion, demotion, discipline, suspension, dismissal or
removal of a particular person(s) employed by the Town and to obtain legal advice from

the Town Attorney.
APPROVED Ayes 5 Madigan, Baney, Marston, Digati, Whitney
Noes O

Monday. April 6. 2020 - 2



Town of Grand Island - Workshop Meeting #15 |

ADJOURN:
A motion was made by Councilman Marston, seconded by Councilwoman Baney
to return to the Regular Workshop and adjourn at 8:00p.m.
APPROVED Ayes 5 Madigan, Baney, Marston, Digati, Whitney
Noes O

Respectfully submitted,

Patricia Anderson Frentzel
Town Clerk

Monday. April 6. 2020 - 3



Town of Grand Island — R egular Meeting #6 X

A regular meeting* of the Town Board of Grand Island, New York was held at the Town
Hall, 2255 Baseline Rd., Grand Island, NY at 8:00p.m. on the 6" of April, 2020.

Present: John C. Whitney Supervisor
Michael H. Madigan Councilman
Jennifer L. Baney Councilwoman
Peter Marston Jr. Councilman
Thomas A. Digati Councilman
Patricia A. Frentzel Town Clerk
Peter C. Godfrey Town Attorney

Supervisor John C. Whitney called the meeting to order at 8:00p.m.
Councilwoman Jennifer Baney gave the Invocation.
Councilman Michael Madigan led the Pledge of Allegiance.

*Because of the Novel Coronavirus (COVID-19) Emergency and State and Federal bans
on large meetings or gatherings and pursuant to Governor Cuomo’s Executive Order
220.1 issued on March 12, 2020 suspending the Open Meetings Law, the Town Board of
Grand Island Workshop Meetings scheduled will be held electronically via the Town’s
website link/You Tube Channel instead of a public meeting open for the public to attend
in person. Members of the public may view the Town Board’s meetings by connecting to
. the You Tube Channel via the Town’s website: www.grandislandny.us.

*The Meeting was conducted via ZOOM and streamed live on the Town’s website —
www.grandislandny.us

PUBLIC COMMENTS:
This is a_n' opportunity for residents to comment on any matter regarding the meeting
agenda items only. ’

Speakers: None*

MINUTES:
A motion was made by Councilman Marston, seconded by Councilwoman Baney to
approve Minutes of Workshop Meeting #8, March 6, 2020, Minutes of Workshop
Meeting #9, March 13, 2020, Minutes of Workshop Meeting #10, March 16, 2020
Approve Minutes of Regular Meeting #5, March 16, 2020, Minutes of Workshop
Meeting #11, March 18, 2020, Minutes of Workshop Meeting #12, March 20, 2020 and
Minutes of Workshop Meeting #13, March 23, 2020.
APPROVED Ayes 5 Madigan, Baney, Marston, Digati, Whitney

Noes O

Monday. April 6, 2020 - 1



Town of Grand Island - R egular Meeting #6
COMMUNICATIONS —- TOWN BOARD:
SUPERVISOR JOHN C. WHITNEY:
Monthly Supervisor’s Report ~ February 2020
The Supervisor reported Cash Balance-Operating A/C of $3,431,080 on February 1, 2020
Total Receipts of $9,865,601 ‘
Total Disbursements of $10,754,613
Operating A/C Interest $690
Operating A/C Balance $2,542,757
Investment Interest $14,852
investment Balance $16,872,870
Total Cash Balance as of February 29, 2020 $19,415,626
No action by the Town Board.

COMMUNICATIONS — OTHER TOWN OFFICIALS:
DEPARTMENT OF ENGINEERING & WATER RESOURCES — ROBERT H. WESTFALL:
Town Phone System Upgrade — Mass Notification System
Town Engineer Robert Westfall reported that a quote was received by New Castle for a
Mass Notification System compatible with our 3C Univerage Phone System. The system
will allow the Town to send out mass notification via email, text or voice call from our
own system during emergency situations and notifications for normal operations.
The system also requires a server provided by the Town which is an additional cost with
Lynx Technologies.
A motion was made by Councilwoman Baney, seconded by Councilman Digati to
authorize the purchase and installation of the Mass Notification System with New Castle
in the amount of $6,601.70 plus an additional $395.60/year to the existing support
agreement. In addition, authorization for the purchase of the new server to be set up
by Lynx Technologies in the amount of $2,500.00.
APPROVED Ayes 5 Madigan, Baney, Marston, Digati, Whitney

Noes O

Nike Base Community Center Improvements — Change Order No. 4 —Job # M-213
Change Order No. 4 is for the painting of two additional doors for a total of $700.00 The
painting of the doors was not included in the original contract because they were
“existing and to remain as is”. They now need to be painted to be consistent with the
new work.
The total change to Contract B with Montante Construction is an increase of $700.00
A motion was made by Councilman Marston, seconded by Councilman Digati to accept
the recommendation of the Town Engineer and approve Nike Base Community Center
Improvements — Change Order No. 4 — Job # M-213 for Contract B with Montante
Construction in the amount of $700.00.
APPROVED Ayes 5 Madigan, Baney, Marston, Digati, Whitney

Noes O

Monday. April 6. 2020 - 2




Town of Grand Island — R egular Meeting #6

TOWN ACCOUNTANT — PAMELA BARTON:
Grand Island Fire Company — Length of Service Awards
As required per GML 219-a, the Town Board is required to review the list of firefighters
who have qualified to receive their 2018 Service Award and approved the final
certification. The list is also posted at the Gl Fire Hall for at least 30 days for review by
members.
A motion was made by Councilman Digati, seconded by Councilwoman Baney to submit
the names to the Accounting Department and approve the payment for the 53 GIFC
firefighters who have qualified to receive their 2019 Service Award.
APPROVED Ayes 4 Kinney, Baney, Marston, McMurray

Abstain 1 Madigan

REPORT OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE:
A motion was made by Councilwoman Baney, seconded by Councilman Digati to pay
Vouchers #130100 - #130134

General $119,455.55
Highway $ 18,900.99
Sewer S 46,081.87
Water S 49,225.62
Trust & Agency S 35.04
Capital S 18,664.34
Lighting Districts  $ 75.00
Fire $335,333.75
Total $587,772.16
APPROVED Ayes 5 Madigan, Baney, Marston, Digati, Whitney

Noes O

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:
PUBLIC HEARINGS:
Local Law Intro #1 of 2020 — Rezoning SBL #23.00-3-15, 2570 Grand Island Boulevard —
NBD to CR
A. Correspondence — Planning Board
Postponed until further notice.

Local Law Intro #2 of 2020 — Rezoning SBL #36.00-1-15, Grand Island Boulevard — NBD
to CR

A. Correspondence — Planning Board
Postponed until further notice.

Local Law Intro #3 of 2020 — Rezoning SBL #23.00-3-6.11, 410 Lang Boulevard — M-1 to
CR

A. Correspondence — Planning Board
Postponed until further notice.

Monday. April 6. 2020 - 3



Town of Grand Island — R egular Meeting #6

Local Law Intro #5 of 2020 — Historic Preservation Advisory Board — Creation of up to
Two Alternate Positions
Postponed until further notice.

Local Law Intro #6 of 2020 - A Local Law Amending Chapter 407 of The Town Code of
The Town of Grand Island to Modify Incentive Zoning Provisions
A. Correspondence — Planning Board
B. Resolution Issuing Negative Declaration & Negative Declaration with Parts
2 & 3 of the EAF
C. Resolution Adopting Local Law Intro No. 6 of 2020
Postponed until further notice.

Local Law Intro #7 of 2020 — Rezoning SBL #51.00-1-1.1, Love Road —~ CR to M1
A. Correspondence ~ Planning Board
Postponed until further notice.

Local Law Intro #8 of 2020 — Rezoning SBL #51.10-1-42, Glen Avon — R-1B to M1
A. Correspondence ~ Planning Board
Postponed until further notice.

Local Law Intro #9 of 2020 ~ Rezoning SBL #64.15-1-23, 1437 Ferry Road — B2 to R-1E
A. Correspondence — Planning Board
Postponed until further notice.

Local Law Intro #11 of 2019 — Rezoning SBL #36.00-2-8.1, Alvin Road — B-1/R-1A to B-1
Postponed until further notice.

Local Law Intro #12 of 2019 — Rezoning SBL#36.00-2-7, 2356 Whitehaven Road -
R-1A/B-1 to R-1A
Postponed until further notice.

Special Use Permit Application — BayWa R.E. Development, 2356 Whitehaven Road —
Solar Project — Set Public Hearing and Refer to the Planning Board
Remains tabled.

PUBLIC COMMENTS:
This is an opportunity for residents to comment on any matter regarding Town
government on any subject.

Speakers: None *See above

FROM THE BOARD:
e Stay safe, stay home, practice social distancing, self-isolate as necessary, exercise

precautions, wash your hands

e Thank you to first responders, truckers, grocery store workers, restaurants, etc.,
support local businesses , »

¢ New National Night Out date — October 6% — more info to follow later

Monday. April 6, 2020 - 4



Town of Grand Island — R egular Meeting #6

MEMORIAL ADJOURNMENT:

A motion was made by Councilman Madigan, seconded by Councilman Marston to
adjourn the meeting at 8:21p.m.
APPROVED Ayes 5 Madigan, Baney, Marston, Digati, Whitney

Noes O

A moment of silence was observed in memory of the following:

Catherine Divizio Patricia McNamee
Glenn “Bud” Smith William Date

Respectfully submitted,

Patricia Anderson Frentzel
Town Clerk

Monday, April 6. 2020 - 5



TOWN OF GRAND ISLAND
GOLDEN AGEGENTER
3278 Whitehaven Road
Gr sjar ,“Nr 1 i .

(2@2?7‘%"3%68%93?@ t: 08

QOIdenage@g-r-a[‘?:iSJand.,ny,US
PUWH L LR

JENNIFER R. MENTER
Recreation Supervisor -
Senior Citizen

CARRIE L. MESMER

Recreation Leader -
Senior Citizen

R AN
“April'1, 2020
TO: Town of Grand Island Town Board

FROM: Jennifer Menter, Recreation Supervisor — Senior Citizens & Carrie Mesmer, Recreation Leader —
Senior Citizens

RE: Usage of the Golden Age Center Facility for March 2020

Please see the Activity Participation Totals below for the month of March 2020 at the Golden Age
Center: .
Monthly Events & Special Events

Walmart Trip {twice per month): 6
Members’ Coffee: 28
Around the World Birthday Lunch with Emerald Isle: 51
Birding Basics with the NYS Parks, Recreation & Historic Preservation: 18
Dementia Caregiver Support Group: 2
Social Support Group for individuals with dementia & Alzheimer’s disease: 16
Decorating the center/Bulletin Board Assistance: 7
1:1 Technology Assistance: 6
Sewing Club: , : ’ 18
High Blood Pressure- Know Your Numbers: 22
Choose Healthy WNY Chronic Disease Self-Management Workshop: 30
Friday Chair Yoga- with Soma Cura: 5
AARP Tax Preparation done by our AARP Tax Volunteers: ‘ 24
Travel Club: 45
Shamrock Wreath Craft: 5
Blue Cross/Blue Shield of WNY: ' 6

Weekly programming

BINGO: (Tuesday afternoons & Thurs. AM) 41
- Fun with French: 16
Anything Craft Classes: 13
Book Club: : 11
Card Games (including NEW GAMES Euchre, Pinochle & Solitaire): 32
Color & Coffee Time: 8
M: 12
Dominoes: 25
Billiards: 44
Exercise Programs (7 different programs: Arthritic Chair Exercise, Tai Chi, Trim Time, Beginner Line Dancing,
Advanced Line Dancing, & Total Body Workout): 200
Coups for Troops: 13
Artists’ Haven: 8
Mahjongg: 10

Chess: . ) 4




Golden Age Center Chorus:

Crafting for a Cause {2x/month):

Technology Club:
Nutritious Breakfast Assistance:

Lunch Time Assistance:

1:1 Counseling:
Board Game Fun:

Birthday Lunch:

Lunches:
Meals on Wheaels:
Van & Bus Transportation:

Wednesday, 3/4/2020: Understanding Alzheimer’s Disease & Dementias w/Alzheimer’s Association:

Monthly Meetings & Lunches:

Daily Activities & Usage:

Wednesday evening activities:

Wednesday, 3/4/2020: GAC Open House:

Wednesday, 3/4/2020: Polar Bite Nite:

Wednesday, 3/11/2020: Potluck Dinner:

Wednesday, 3/11/2020: Alternative Yoga:

Wednesday, 3/11/2020: Open Night at the GAC:

Daily Phone Calls coming in with Jen: 3/23/2020 - 3/31/2020:

Welfare Checks/Meals on Wheels questions/Sharing resources/etc.

Days OPEN:
Total Monthly Attendance:

23

10

72

(o]

46

222
325
220

25
14
23
12
16

130

10
1906

***Reminder: All of these numbers are based on the fact that we were only opened to the public from

Monday, March 2 - Friday, March 13, 2020. Our program numbers, lunch numbers, and

transportation numbers are significantly LOWER and our Meals on Wheels numbers are HIGHER
during this time due to the COVID-19 pandemic.*** :

Respectfully submitted,

R

Recreation Supervisor — Senior Citizens



L30 198ed : . : Wd TS:€ 3V 0T0Z/¥1/v0 VO Mepul] :Ag pajersusn

; ‘jood 21q4035 MaN
SI-C-LOYT H#IES _ A0 Jo uondrLidseq
00°0S1$ 00°00€$ . Py uiod AuolS 861¢ 1004 punoiy) sAoqy M usmels 020Z/€0/£0 ¥L0-020T

mN ¢ «@ R e
A i FRGEERT
DaYS1OWIP 2q 1A Sutjjomp
Bunisixs Sv ‘UMW Y] 10 IIDUIULID] PUD-DDIALDS A2JDM SULISIXD JIUUOISICT

TC-1-80°1S HT1dS : . D0 Jo wondLsa(,
uonIows ,
00°000°1$ Py AT IseH 9181 juounredo(] 1ojEA\ . [RIUSWUONAUY [BUOCISSY  0Z0Z/0/€0 €00-020T-M
, IS a - vt i s e o

S ST

i5e

QS Ut Syg 7 oisuy

81-T-LOVT #TAS oM Jo wondridsa(q
00°0L1$ pY jutod AUolS v 1€ Suiqumiq Surquing Jonuos] ereSeIN 020Z/20/£0
. 2 7 d 2y e e oy R L G o e ST b s :

ud1s 2o1ffo sywadosy? ayy 40f (uS1s 1271047 2j1q0UL) 9 X, uS1s Aavioduia]

TIT°CE-C-10°LE *H#TAS ; SRI0AA Jo wondLasa(q
(onoerdony)) pue[sy 0TI .
00°0S1$ . pUeID) PAJ{ PUB[S] PUBID £8TT u3rg Arexodura], ‘JuewdojoAa(] oA 0202/10/€0 890-020C
| 020T PPIEN
janoury uoyenjeA wonedo LAyadory adAy Nwasg ueorddy aje(g onssy # NuLIdg
020¢2/1€/€0 - 020¢2/1L0/€0
310doy ATqIuOTA JULIdJ

pue|S| PUBIS) JO UMO|



L30 7 98eg W Z§°€ 3V 0Z0Z/71/¥0 UO MepUIT :Ag pajeIsusD

uoppy u1 yiog [ [joisuf
TCT-ST'V9 #1dS oA yo uwondrdssq
oo'osts , : . Py PIBYSIO 6T¢ Suiqumig .wE@E:E UBULISYOY 0202/50/€0 ¥80-020C

& H

‘sauy] x&ma.u:ow

CL-E-ET°1S *#TdS . a0 Jo mondridsaq
I UATIRIN 2€ Suiqumig uvosdwoyy uo3o)

00°001$

.

R

UT-1-vTU'LE #TAS , : . a0 Jo wondiiaseq
(z-a Surpping) [rexy PIL v1v - 80V Suiqumig "ou] AenSue], preuo( 0Z0Z/70/€0 080-0202

Z-7 - 3p1g 1y 11up) § ui swooaygog 71 [joIsur

xoAn Jo uondrdsaq
8L0-020T

Surqunig -ou] AenSue], pjeuoq

Y- o4yIog I [[orsu]
UI-1-pT°LE ‘#HTIS OO Jo uondridsag
(v
00°0L£3 Suip[ing) Aemdired 104ouy LO€ - 10€ : Suiqumjq "ou] AenSuey, pleuoq 020T/¥0/€0 9L0-070C
janoury uopenjeA uonedo] A)radoag adAy, ymrog jueonpddy oje(q anssy # NuLIag
110ddYy AqIUuoAl yTuLId g

puejs| pueis) joumo]

o



L30 g o3ed Nd TS:€ IV 0T0Z/11/40 UQ Iepul] :Ag pajeiousn

020 G4 - 22104U 2SADYISI(T 42M3S

V/'S-1-00'11 #1dS . Do Jo uondrrasa(
(1deg ) .
00'90¢€$ - Ioyemalsepy) Py sulfeseq 00SE UL 93IeydsI(] 10MaS Jooo ureid 9 0202/90/€0 800-020Z-S

.wmi il w&m&@:\mb
YC-v-10°9¢ *#1dS IO Jo wondrsaq
: _ (3uquimjg)uononnsuo)
00°001$ - 1S 3811 8TTT muHBEME asiqnod -~ 0Z0Z/S0/£0 060-020¢

ICT11-2-00'9¢ #14dS sjI0M0 Jo uondridsaq
(uSiseq _
TL8YES . oo.ooonmmm uouue)) Py USABYSIGM 0L1T usig ouy uStse( uouue) 0202/50/€ 980-020C

(510pYE:

junowry uoneneA uopeoo] Apedoag ad4 Y ywmaag juednddy dje(] Inssy % LR g

yrodoy A[qpuop yuro g

pUBIS| PUBIS) JO UMOL



L30y98ed d ZS€ IV 0Z02/F1/10 “UO Mepur'] :Ag pareiousn

.c&m BUDT [9€ 1D 2SNOL] MOLY [ PUDLE) L0
8T-€-00°¢C #H1dS D0 AN Jo uondirisa(q

OTI
$€905% 00°00591$ pPAld mcdq, 1943 . OUYAV/PPY SOY-UON  ‘95eI0)S peoy 9ARI 001¥ 0207/C1/¢0 860-0C0C

ﬁ&&&&ou ﬁ:m .su:m.a
a4p spuLiad no-piing Juun pansst aq [im O fo D ON ApuQ 1uiiad [12ys ‘vzojd
D 0} 1424109 07 4ado4d Suiysixa ay] 0] SUOLIIPPY PUD UOIIDAOUIL LO142TUT

11°04-1-01°1S #149S Do Jo uopdrsaqg
0ELS6'TS 00°000981$ PYAA0TCI8T OUY/V/PPV SOY-UON  SSUIfI2D % S[fem HIM oNON\S\ mo 960-020C
Py

QNQ z &m o - 20104U] m.msgu.aQ xwimm_

) V/S-1-00°11 #1dS . : DpI0AN Jo mondridsaqg
(1de@ JuswFeuRIA

00°TLS 19YeMmaIsep) P SuTEsed 00SE LRy 351eYosI( 1moS 21SBM\ PUB[S] PUelD) cNom\mo\ €0 mco-cNoN-m

QS 40f 410doy 12035

. L9-T-01'16 #1dS : IO Jo mondridsaq
00°051$ Py uounoe[d 6L Suiquinlg  Fuideospuer] s;Suo weg 020T/60/£0 £60-020T

junowy woneEN[EA uoneIoy htemo.ﬁ adAy, :an.m juednddy , 3«Q anssy

J0doy A[PUON NULIdJ

pue|s| puels) jO UMO ]



P
;‘ é‘.\. ;

Provide Direct COVID-19 Related Fﬁdera} ;A1d to §Aél7Mum01pa11t1es
DZDAFPR 15 PH
WHEREAS, the federal government recently enacted the Cotronavirus Aid, Relief, and

i

Economic Security (CARES) Act to address the: ecqf: ;mr(‘:;‘fallout from the coronavirus
pandemic in the United States; and '

WHEREAS, Section 601 of the CARES Act (P.L. 116-1306) provides a $150 billion fund for
states, tribal governments, and units of local government with a population in excess of
500,000 people; and

WHEREAS, less than one-half of 1 percent of municipalities in the entire United States meet
this population threshold and are thus ineligible to receive direct funding from the federal
government; and

WHEREAS, of the 933 towns in New York, 931 ate not eligible for direct federal funding
under the CARES Act, including the town of Grand Island; and

WHEREAS, towns provide essential services to the 9 million New Yorkers town tesidents,
including, but not limited to, ambulance, police and fire protection services, building and code
enforcement, and highway maintenance, and have continued to do so throughout the ongoing
health crisis; and

WHEREAS, the coronavitus pandemic has ctreated significant financial stress for local
governments in New Yotk as an estimated $2 billion in sales tax revenue has been lost, as well
'as other sources of revenue such as permit fees, justice court fines, and mortgage recording
tax; and

WHEREAS, the depletion of different revenue soutces for local governments, combined with
lack of funding, will result in reducing essential services or shifting the cost onto real property
taxpayets, many of whom are expetiencing their own financial stress;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT

RESOLVED, that the town of Grand Island calls upon United States Congtessional
Representatives Brian Higgins, Senator Charles Schumer, and Senator Kirsten
Gillibrand, to suppott federal funding trelated to the coronavirus pandemic that is
directly delivered to all municipalities, regardless of population size.



THE TOWN OF GRAND ISLAND HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT
1820 WHITEHAVEN ROAD
GRAND ISLAND, NY 14072

(716) 773-9632
Fax: (716) 773-9634

Superintendent of Highways
RICHARD W. CRAWFORD
Superintendent
NORMAN J. MRKALL 11

TOWN OF GRAND ISLAND
PARKS DEPARTMENT

Crew Chief 1881 Bedell Road
Thomas Dworak GRAND ISLAND, NY 14072

Office Administrator (716) 773-9686
Natalie Grunzweig

April 16, 2020

Honorable Town Board, : |

Excess equipment from the closure of Fantasy Island has been made available to the Town of
Grand Island. These items will be of benefit to the residents and Town of Grand Island, Parks
Department and Highway Department,

We are requesting town board permission to accept the following items as approved by the
management of Fantasy Island.

o 40 picnic tables

e 40 garbage cans with lids
¢ Miscellaneous signage

e Landscape bricks

s Floor jack

e Turnstile

e Garage doors

s Miscellaneous tools

e 12 wooden chairs

o Other miscellaneous memorabilia associated with the name and history of Fantasy
Island

Please contact myself or Tom Dworak with any questions.

Thank you.

Tom Dworak Richard Crawford
Parks Crew Chief Highway Superintendent



THE TOWN OF GRAND ISLAND

2255 Baseline Road
Grand Island, New York 14072-1710
(716) 773-9600, Ext. 635 Office
(716) 773-9618 Fax
E-mail: engineering@grand-island.ny.us

DEPARTMENT OF ENGINEERING
& WATER RESOURCES

ROBERT H. WESTFALL, PE.
Town Engineer

LYNN M. DINGEY
Asst. Civil Engineer

CHRISTOPHER M. DANN
Assi icipal j .
it M Bard Agenda: April 20, 2020

April 16, 2020

To: Town Board

From: Robert Westfall, P.E.
Town Engineer

RE: Award bids
Topsoil & Concrete
Honorable Town Board:

Quotations were recently received for the purchase of Topsoil and Concrete for
miscellaneous repairs and work done by the Town.

Topsoil
Leo Brenon Topsoil $22.99/yard
Concrete
Podlucky Construction $ 8.00/ sq it for flat work
$ 55.00/If for dish curb
$ 65.00/If for upright curb
Bull's Concrete Construction $ 8.50/ sq ft for flat work
$ 47.50/if for dish curb
$ 85.00/If for upright curb
Millennium Concrete $ 8.85/sq ft for flat work

$ 80.00/If for dish curb
$ 80.00/If for upright curb

We have reviewed the quotations and recommend the Town purchase topsoil from Leo
Brenon Topsoil at $22.99/ yard and use Podlucky Construction at $8.00/sq ft. for flat
work concrete repairs, $55.00/If for dish curbs and $65.00/If for upright curb.

RHWI/id




TOWN OF GRAND ISLAND

PARKS DEPARTMENT
1881 BEDELL ROAD
GRAND ISLAND, NY 14072

To: Supervisor John Whitney & Town Board Members

From: Tom Dworak, Parks Department Crew Chief

RE: Seasonal Hire
Date: Monday April 20t, 2020

Items for Agenda: April 20", 2020

1. The Parks Department requests permission to hire the following employees subject to the completion of the necessary pre-

employment paperwork:

Name Title Effective Date Seasonal/Part Time Rate of Pay
Nicholas Anzalone Parks Ir Worker April 21%, 2020 Seasonal $12.90
Thomas D Cecere  Parks Sr Worker April 21%, 2020 Seasonal $13.55
Francis DePalma  Parks General Worker April 21%, 2020 Seasonal $11.80
Nicholas Falbo Parks Jr Worker April 21%, 2020 Seasonal $12.70
Jonathon Goc Parks Crew Chief April 21%, 2020 Seasonal $15.20
Henry Grunzweig Jr Parks Jr Worker April 21%, 2020 Seasonal $12.90
Ryan Jellinick Parks General Worker April 21%, 2020 Seasonal $11.80
Joseph Killian Jr Parks Jr Worker April 21%, 2020 Seasonal $12.90
Christopher McDonnel Parks Sr Worker April 21%, 2020 Seasonal $14.55
Joseph Pappano Parks Jr Worker April 21%, 2020 Seasonal $12.70
Sean Pufpaff Parks Crew Chief April 21%, 2020 Seasonal $14.55
Steven Pufpaff Parks Jr Worker April 21%, 2020 Seasonal $12.90
Cameron Sionko Parks General Worker April 21%, 2020 Seasonal $12.05
James Thorpe Parks Jr Worker April 21%, 2020 Seasonal $13.55
Bonnie Weiser Gardener April 21%, 2020 Seasonal $13.55

Thomas Dworak - Parks Crew Chief

(716) 390-8950 |

(716) 773-9686 — Work | Parks@grand-island.ny.us



‘8jqel oS ‘WY
:8|gBL JUN0oY

yeaig abed yim ‘se i

:s{ejo). pund seaug abed ou ‘saA -SIEJ0L UseD

ON Pund v 8sn g Jayonop :uondo uoneoyiLa) ON “UoNEdHIeD Juld
SOA  lllEled AUl BN Julid ._.._DD<. 02 Nddv - pauyeq Jesn
ON 1s9)0ND Lid . . 1\ opnou|
SSA  llee( 1siQ UOA Juud 0L :Ag passjug
N ‘Hodsy juenep 01 Ha|RC )

N ‘poday asuspuon 0L U"ON Uoleg
ON  :SS8Ippy JOPUSA JUlid 10} '9p0D JOpUsA
ON  :Z SWeN JOpuaA Juld oL radAL Jopusa
£8LLEL - oL SAPLLEL :abuey JaquIn Isyonop :Ag Hosg
0202/02/%0 01 1 .0202(02i0. ‘ebuey a1eq ong Aed :sbuey sjeq
zL oL 1 ‘pouad

0202 0L 0z02 Jesp

psjsod :Ag yoday

‘ql woday

slojoweled Joday [iejoqg J8Yyonop

2l sebed uodey [e10|

| obed Jopesy 0202/91/¥0  :o1eq Wodey

a60vdNd INd G€:10 0202/9L/¥0  :paledsid ale@



slbith

SEPI (e A R

JLseh I

, /
iy Qo' fas b+

8/°150'Z¥e fed yoauig pue Jojsuel) siip ‘predaid ‘rejnBay [ej01 pueis
* \% 8.°160'2ve 000 000 0€°266'9 00°0 8¥'¥G0°GEE siejo| pueis
,E\ ¢ 00:008°1 - 000 000 000 000 00°006°L ANVISIHD S1OM1SIQ ONILHOIT- 800
;m 01°99G'681 000 00°0 000 000 01°'995'68} ANVTISIHO ANNSTVLIdYD~ 900
m\%%mm - veizey 000 000 00°0 000 $6°128'p ANVISID AaNNd Y3LYM - 00
0,659/ 000 00°0 000 000 0476592 ANVISIMO AaNN ¥IMIS - £00
68'€8Z'8 000 000 000 000 686828 ANVISIHD ANN AVMHOTH - 200
§5'8LE0g) 000 000 0€°266'9 000 szize'ee) aNVISIID ANAZ TYHINTS - 100
[eloL pied Buipueising lajsues] aap predaig lejnbay pun.
......... Redyoeng--------
iy as1g 2SI UON % *9sia *ON JoBJJU0D polLIdd Ag panosddy ON oY ajqexe] Jed) punjay  syuoly Inossy ‘ON @210AU}  83B(] 9210AU|
JUNooJdYy ysen ajed %ooyo "ON 399yo aiqoeyD Jedj osiy Ag paispio ajed Od ‘ON Od ajeq ‘bay ‘ON "bay yojeg ajeQq J0Yyonop
paaoiddy anq Aegd Wy I9YINOA SuWIeN 10pusp 3poY IOpuUsA uonduosag -qmg *ON J8Yyonop

11anv 02 ddy
VNIO :Ag pasedald
ZL Joz) obed

060vdNd

Joday jiejaq 19Yyonop
ANV1SI ANV 40 NMOL

o

020Z/9L¥0  :ofeq Wodey
Wd GE€:10 0202/9L/70 :paredald ajeq



